Sabatino NICOLA

Student



(+39 338 218 9688

♀ Correggio (RE)-Italy

<u> nicolasabatino453@gamil.com</u>

https://linkedin.com/in/nicolasabatino-30b459202

LANGUAGES

Italian: mother tongue English: high level Spanish: scholastic

INTERESTS

- Volunteering (former Red Cross rescuer)
- Climbing
- Artistic drawing

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth: 20/02/1999

Place of birth: Correggio, Reggio Nell'Emilia

PROFILE

I am an engineering student with a strong passion for research and discovery; besides my studies in marine engineering i've developed a strong interest in computer science, especially in the field computer simulations.

Points of strenght

- · great organizational skills
- · self-learning skills

SKILLS HIGHLIGHTS

- · 3D modeling and rendering
- · 2D technical drawing
- Office software packages
- Google sheets and Docs
- · Coding (python and javascript)
- MatLab
- Simulink

EDUCATION

SCIENTIFIC HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

Liceo Statale Rinaldo Corso Sept. 2013 - Jul. 2018

BACHELOR'S DEGREE in NAVAL ARCHITECTURE

Università degli Studi di Genova Sept. 2018 - Jul. 2021

CYBERCHALLENGE.IT CYBERSECURITY TRAINING

Università degli Studi di Genova Cybersecurity National Laboratory March 2022 - June 2022

MASTER DEGREE in YACHT DESIGN

Università degli Studi di Genova Sept. 2021 - Oct. 2023 (expected)

PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND MARITIME LEADERSHIP

Università degli Studi di Genova

Dec. 2022

WORKING EXPERIENCE

BIBLIOTECA COMUNALE G. EINAUDI | ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEE

Mar. 2018

Support to administrative staff

MARIO NATTERO'S NAVAL ARCHITECTURE STUDIO | PLEASURE CRAFT ENGINEER

Mar. 2022 - Apr. 2022 18 m motor yacht design

MARINE TOOLS s.r.l. | SALES AND IT SPECIALIST

May 2022 - Nov. 2022

Technical support and product presentation to costumers